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June 16, 2014

Marlene I-I. Dortch, Secretary xeptedfPiled
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.; Room T\ND-204 JUN 1 6 2014
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: KYCU-FM (122436)
Clinton, OK

NOTIFICATION OF RESUMPTION OF LICENSED OPERATIONS

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Cameron University, Licensee of Radio Station KYCU-FM at
Clinton, Oklahoma, we hereby notify the Commission that KYCU-FM is once again
operating at full power, licensed operations.

By way of brief summary, KYCU-FM had been operating at reduced power since
March 3, 2014, which resulted in the issuance of Special Temporary Authority ("STA")
BSTA-20 14031 OABE.

We are pleased to report that as of June 11, 2014 the all the necessary equipment
repairs have been completed and that KyCU-FM is once again operating at full, licensed
power pursuant to FCC License BLED-20021001AAC. Should any questions arise
concerning these matters, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Cary S. Tepper

cc: KYCU-FM Public File
Dale Bickel (FCC - via email)
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